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MEMORANDUM 
To: Board of County Commissioners 
From: Raymond Stackhouse, Director 
Date: January 8, 2026 
Subject: Request for Action – Purchase of 2026 Chevy Colorado 
 

While the BOC’s normal process is to entertain discussion items at the first meeting of the month and 
take action at the final meeting, staff is requesting consideration to take action on a vehicle purchase 
at the January 8 work session due to a suitable vehicle being immediately available. 

Approval is requested to purchase a new 2026 Chevy Colorado at a cost of $41,000.00. The cost of 
the vehicle is fully accounted for in the Codes capital replacement fund and was an anticipated capital 
purchase for 2026. 

Aaron Hooper serves as the Township’s Housing and Property Maintenance Inspector and spends 
the majority of his workday traveling from inspection to inspection. He is currently operating a 2018 
Ford Escape that was previously used as a police investigator vehicle. 

While the Escape has served its purpose during a period of need, it is not well suited for the diverse 
terrain and conditions encountered during inspections. These conditions include new developments 
under construction, snow and ice, and occasional off-road travel to access properties not fronted by 
established roadways. 

The Ford Escape remains in good condition and could be repurposed for use by another department 
or sold at a reasonable resale value, with proceeds returned to the vehicle replacement fund. 

Thank you for your consideration of this request. 
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